DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
733D MISSION SUPPORT GROUP
JOINT BASE LANGLEY-EUSTIS VA

08 Sept 22

MEMORANDUM FOR ALLJBLE-E Units

FROM: 733 MSG/ HAZMART
1205 Taylor Ave.
JBLE- Eustis, VA 23604

SUBJECT: HAZMART Free Issue ALL JBLE-E

1. Per AFMAN 32-7002 and Installations EMP 4.4.6.6 Installations are mandated to reduce the
amount of hazardous waste produced and minimize material usage. JBLE-Eustis’s Hazardous
Material Pharmacy (HAZMART) has been delegated the authority to manage excess hazardous
materials turned in by units and stored in the HAZMAT Pharmacy warehouse. These items are new
product that have been unopened and are serviceable. These items are to be issued to units at no cost.

2. To request items located in Free Issue, first units must verify that the item is already authorized in
their unit’s Enterprise Environmental, Safety, Occupational Health, Management Information System
(EESOH-MIS) account Authorized Unit List (AUL) by Material Stock Number (MSN). If material is
not authorized, item can be added to the AUL by the Units Hazardous Material Manager or approved
EESOH-MIS user. Authorized materials are to be requested by Email, subject line labeled Free Issue.
Email body include Unit’s EESOH-MIS account (example JBFE2119), MSN, Materials Trade name
and quantity.

3. Email requests or questions are to be sent to tana.mcdowell.ctr@us.af.mil or Scott Moler
scott.moler.1.ctr@us.af.mil.
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Tana McDowell
Supervisor, HAZMART
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